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Subject: REQUEST FOR TECONTAMINATION OF AREA AROUND STATION
1551, JANET ,

-Gentlemens -
By letter J-19028, dated July 20, 1953, J-Division has requested
that the area for 100 feet in all directions from Station 1551,

Janet (Greenhouse Station 6B), be decontaminated so that the
background reading is 10 mr/hr or less.

By carbon copy of this letter your jobsite office is being re-
quested to proceed with this request as soon as possible.

' Very truly yours,

Pe W. Spgfin, Field Manager
Eniwetok Field Office
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Bohoa&km;Im.
824 South Figneroa Street
Los Angeles 17, Califernia

Subject: BEQUEST FOR [ECORTAMINATIOKR OF AREA AROUND STATION
1551, JARET .
Gentlomen: ‘

By letter J-19028, dated Mly 20, 1953, J-Division bas requested
that the area for 100 feet in all directions from Statiom 1551,
Janet (Oreenhouse Station 6B), be decontaminated so that the
badkground reading is 10 sr/hr or less.

By osxbon copy of this letter your jobsite office is being re-
quested to proceed with this request &s soon ss possible,

Very truly yours,

NATINAL ARCHIVES P, W. Spain, Fisld Manager
24, - WEST KEGION 'y
REPOSITORY ZAclEle S0 THYE 2 Enfwetok Mield Office .
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